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has added to the evidence on
four counts

He says that BURGESS and

: MACLE
were members of a ring of five
spies, each of whom was known by
the others to be a spy. He remem-
bers that some, or all, had first
met at an Bnglish university and
thnf ﬂ11 were Commdnlsts.

Jewish
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He explained that, thougn he had
not identified these agents by
names, he had given thelr crypto-
nyms and sufficient supporting
details to enable the E.G.B. to
round them up e He dated the
round up operations as 1953/50.,
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Minute 704 continued

He identified H.P. SMOLKA as a
spy and said that he asuociated
him with "The Ring of Five".
SMOLKA is a Jew, was a family
friend of Lizzie PHILBY (a Jewess)
and a partner of PHILBY in the
London Continental News Service.

He related thv story of SKRYPKIN

a would-be Russian defector q‘cut
whom the K.G.B. was warned that
he had been in touch with the
British Naval Attache in Japan
and had said that he would like
to defect when next he left the
U.85.8.Re with his wife. KAGO
related how some eight to twelve
months after the incident in
Japan, the Counter Intelligence
Section in which he was serving,
had received from the Illegal
Section a report from source
about “"\-_YZ‘A.U' with instructions
to mount a provocation operation.
KAGO said that he associated this
report with "The Ring of Five".
Section R.5. of M.I.6., of which
PHILBY was head, dealt with the
SKRYPKIN case but it is fair to
add that, at the date when h“%ﬁ
saw the report from source "S",
many other Departments, including
this office, were aware of the
Ccasee

ol
)

5 The circumstantial evidence against PHILBY

has never, in my view, left much room for doubt that
he was a Russian spy. I think that KAGO's evidence
strengthens the case. I am sure that we should say
this much to M ,I.?_.

A.S. Martin
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Please see minute 704 summarising KAGO's
information.

This is consistent with and amplifies the
earlier information from GOUZENKO and VOLFOV
(Bupp.B pp 32 = 3k), It strengthens the case
against FIILBY without establishing it beyond any
shadow of doubt.

Bk )

Furnival® Jones
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PSECRET OF THE THIRD MAN" S
R

The determination of two authors to name the man who tipped

off BURGESS and 1 time to get out of the country,
is holding up publication of a new book.

Since they fled to Russ ja in May 1951 there has
' o 2
The Third

esterday co-authors Doug erland, 42, and
0, told me: "A certain section of people know
for fear of libel.

A
Purdy,..3

]
but no one dares print his name
Our new information puts the publishers in a spot”.

"The

At Secker and Warburg's, director
autunn

book is full of potential lisbilities.

but now it may be mid=-January".

the Third Man was in a Government

The authors tell me tha
a job in which he is known to

L LS

Department at the time. Now he has

v

millions.

Mr. Purdy thinks the publishers will decide not to publish
his name, but might give the job he held at the time - "And that's

4 o <y K i relnd
startling enough".

I asked why the Govermnment did not take action if the man
was knowne
"The whole case is too embarrassing to them,

2 There would be
said Mr. Sutherland.

too many red faces,"

to publish letters in the book that show the
at+te

LEAN enjoyed. A pally letter from

28N

"We are going
ort of confidence BURGESS and MAC
to BURGESS, for example. An inscribed book from Churchill
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04,584 (PHILBY) ™™ D ‘3/8 ~
F, 604,692( SOLOMON) TOP SECRET

Note on Mr. Martin's interview wit

Mrs. Flora SOLOMON

I interviewed Mrs. Flora SOLOMON in Lord
Rothschild's fiat at 23 St., James Place on Wednesday,
1 August, 1962, The meeting began at 10 a.m. and
went on until 2 Del, Lord Rothschild was present
during the first hour,

2, Mrs. SOLOMON is ean intelligent, flamboyant
woman, quite capable I would judge, of lying convin-
cingly. Although I believe that she may have withheld
some information from me, I do not think she lied.

Je The transcript of our conversation is at
serial The following paragraphs summarise what
she told me about each of the characters in her story

Kim PHILBY
TR,

She first methim as an adult after he
returned to London from Vienna with his first
wife Lizy. ) ed upon him as having
(1like herself) ardent lerft wing political views.
They were not lovers but she thought he was
infatuated with her, She was surprised ang
shocked when he went to Spain at the outbreak
of the Civil War as & journalist accredited to
FRANCO's side. As the result of an incident
when Kim intervened to s 3
a FRANCO prison of an International Brigader — i7wo -
she learned that, despite his accreditation,
his sympathies were with the other sige.

After his return from Spain (probably 1938)
Kim telephoned herpr one day in some agitation and
they had lunch together in s Spanish restaurant,
During this lunch Kim confessed to her that ne
was working as an agent for Soviet Russia.
He said that he was carrying burdens and that he
was in danger, He asked her to work "for us”,
She protested that that sort or thing was not
her line of country and that she would be no use.
As a result no precise proposition was put to hep,
She explained to me that, although she hagd
rejected Kim's invitation (and she was in no doubt
that it related to intelligence work), she did not
disapprove of it,. The incident did not aff'ect
their friendship,

Shortly afterwards (perhaps 8 month or two)
Mrs. SOLOMON receiveg a8 telegram from Paris
addressed to her by name at her flat in Carrington
House, The telegram was unsigned, She could
not remember its text but said it was in cryptic
language and instructed her to attend a meeting at
4 named place in Paris. She was puzzlegd by the




telegram but she ignored its instructions.

At her next meeting with Kim she told him

about the telegram and asked him whether he

was responsible for it. She said that she got
no precise answer but that Kim implied that he
knew about the telegram and that it was connected
with his work.

Mrs. SOLOMON explained that, at this time,
she was the mistress of Alexander KERENSKY .,
On his visits to London KERENSKY lived with
her at 32 Addison Road, and she herself paid
frequent visits to Paris where she shared an
apartment with KERENSKY. Kim was aware of this
and had often met KERENSKY at her house.
KERENSKY had confided in her that he did not
like or trust Kim.

With the signing of the German/Soviet pact
her attitude towards Russia changed. Kim's did
not and she felt that, as a result, his confidence
in her grew less. She threw herself wholeheartedly
into war-work while he entered Government employment
which was a further barrier between them.

In 1940 Kim met Aileen FURSE at her house.
Despite her warning to Kim that Aileen was highly
neurotic, they set up house together. Towards
the latter stages of the war (perhaps 1943) she
asked Kim whether he had told Aileen about himself.
She was referring to his confession in 1938 when he
was working for the Russiens and she was in no
doubt that Kim understood this. He told her Aileen
did not know. She thought his answer was signifi-
cant since it implied to her that he was still
working for the Russians.

After the war she saw little of Kim until, in
1951, he returned to England after the flight of
BURGESS and MACLEAN. She met him at his mothers
house., She described to me how he looked at her
appealingly. Although no word was spoken she was
in no doubt that he was asking her to say nothing
of what she knew.

PHILBY

Mrs. SOLOMON said that throughout the pre-war
years she saw quite a lot of Lizy in company with
Kim. She did not like her particularly and she
grew to realise that the marriage was one of con-
venience. She described them to me as "profes-
sional partners". She sald that, although nothing
had ever been spoken, she was never in any doubt
that Lizy was aware of Kim's work for the Russians
and of his proposal that she should join him.

She saild that she had not seen Lizy since the war
but that she occasionally heard about her from a
German housekeeper she used to employ. She

SOrTered ..o




offered to find out for me more about Lizy from
her housekeeper and this I accepted.

Aileen PHILBY

Mrs. SOLOMON told me in great detail of
Aileen's neurosis. As far as I can gather she
was addicted to inflicting wounds upon herself
and was in an advanced state of mental disorder.
She accepted as true Kim's statement that Alleen
knew nothing of his work for the Russians.
Although I probed, she made no reference to state-
ments about Kim which Alleen igs known to have made
to her psychiatrist.

Guy BURGESS

Mrs. SOLOMON met Guy as one of Kim's friends.
S8he did not 1like him. After she had moved to
Carrington House at the beginning of the war, Guy
1ived with Kim and Aileen in her house at
32 Addison Road. Her dislike of his hablts was
aggravated by a disparaging remark about Jews
which he made in her presence and, as a result,
she asked him to leave the house. She told me
that she had never had any doubt that Guy was
associated with Kim in his work for the Russians
but she had always l1ooked upon Kim as the dominant
partner. She said that, although no word was €ever
spoken she was in no doubt that Guy was aware of
Kim's attempt to recruit her.

After Guy's ejection from her house she heard
nothing more from him until long after the war
(she thought it might have been in 1948 - at any
rate it was when he was working for Hector McNeil).
Oon this occasion he telephoned her to ask whether
ghe could put in a good word for a friend of his
who was trying to get a job as an engineer with
GESTETNERS . He knew that she was & friend of the
GESTETNER family. She told me that she did nothing
about this request but she thinks that, after
BURGESS became a household word, she may have
mentioned it to Mr. GESTETNER, the head ot the
firm. She thinks that GESTETNER told her that he
was aware of the incident. GESTETNER is now dead.

Thomas HARRIS

I asked Mrs. SOLOMON if gshe had ever felt that
others besides Lizy and Guy BURGES3 were involved
in Kim's spying. She said that she had no evidence
to support her suspicion but she had always felt
that Tommy HARRIS might be. She gave as the reason
her inability to understand why Kim and Tomuy were
such close friends. she felt that intellectually
they had little in common and their interests in
life were 80 dissimilar. 1 asked when she tirst
met Tommy. She said she could not remember.
I asked whether it was long before the war and, after
gome thought she said that it was. I could get no
precise date from her but she seemed to assoclate
Tommy with the 1937/38 period.

/LateP ese o008
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Later in the interview, when she was explaining
her fears about Kim's current activities, it was
clear that shf visualised Tommy as being imolicated.
As she said, "Majorca would be such a safe place."
However, I am satisfied that she had no grounds

for implicating Tommy other than those she had
given.

Frank BIR

Mrs. SOLOMON mentioned that Frank BIRCH was
Aileen's lover before Kim came on the scene.
She went on to say that he had been responsible
for introducing Kim to his Jjob in British Intelli-
gence. She was insistent that this was so
although she hastened to add that she was not
implying that he was aware of Kim's political
views or his work for the Russians, She knew
that BIRCH worked at Bletchley during the war.

3 f
Neil FURSE ﬂLLEﬁﬁa At T G

gl . "

Mrs. SOLOMON, referring to the
BURGESS and MACLEAN, admitted that
excuse for having Ialled tc inform
then of her knowledge of Kim, Her e
that "she did not war f to becnme jPVU}
mentioned that Neil
at Marks and Swéncwr:,
to report his knowledge that
friends and invited her to
refused.

s Before I arrived Mrs. SOLOMON

Lord Rothschild that she was not going

abvout her friends unless she was satisfied (
something significant to say about them. Later she ms
this point to me and I countered by asking whet '
would object if I threw names at her which st

either talk about or not as she wished.,

me to do this. I trf d her with Q1r

Goronwy REES, Michael STEWART and
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OMORROW the Egyptian

Revolution will be 10 years

old. The closing weeks of
its tenth year were marked by the
adoption by the National Con-
gress of Popular Forces of a
National Charter which is
expected to serve as the basis of
national policy for at least an-
other 10 years. As a comprehen-
sive statement of political
principles and as a guide to action
it is unique in the Arab world.
It is also a deliberate challenge
to the Arab “ reactionaries.”

By the terms of the Charter
Egypt is now officially a *“ co-opera-
tive socialist democracy.” What of
the reality ?

If Socialism means nothing more
than Government control, then
Egypt is one of the most Socialist
countries in the world. With the
very important exception of land,
the Government now runs all the
basic enterprises of the country. It
controls all banking and insurance,
all foreign trade, the chief indus-
trial, mining and constructional
enterprises, all transport and com-
munications, broadcasting, the
Press and the plusher hotels. It
has also made substantial inroads
into retail trade.

Fringe benefits, but
no political power

But what of the workers, whd
loom so large in Western Social-

ism? They have certainly gajned

since the revolution. There is a
minimum wage which is rigidly
applied, at least in Government-
owned and Government-controlled
enterprises. They enjoy more
fringe benefits than ever before.
They get a percentage of business
profits, partly in cash, partly in
benefits. But they have no political
power. Although trade unions are
regularly consulted by, Ministry of
Labour and Social Affajrs, their
functions are purely advisory. It is
the Government which decides.
There is no right to strike in Egypt.
The first of the few people who
have been hanged by the revolution
were ringleaders in a strike action.

Nobody in Egypt seriously pre-
tends that the country is already
a democracy in any Western sense
of the word. Officials insist that
the drive towards economic inde-
pendence and ultimately welfare is
more important than conventional
freedoms. It is true that the
National Congress was elected by
popular vote. But candidates put
up for election were screened by
the Government. It was also

|
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NASSER’S
PRIDE
AND
GLORY

By H. A. R. PHILBY

The successful nationalisation of the
Suez Canal and the completion of
the High Dam at Aswan—these, says
our Middle East Correspondent in a
survey of the New Egypt, will be re-
garded as President Nasser’s greatest .
positive achievements.

clearly understood by all con-
cerned that the purpose of Con-
gress was to suggest means of
implementing the Charter, not to
tear it up. '

Yet Congress is no sham in the
context of Egypt. There was no
need for President Nasser to sum-
mon it nor to weary himself by
taking part in its debates. It reflects
an anxiety to identify the people
more closely with the work of the
Government and to coax them out
of their traditional lethargy into
public life—always with the under-
standing that it is the Government
which makes the rules.

Alien, acquisitive and
often cruel

When the revolutionary officers
seized power in 1952 they had
no body of doctrine to guide them.
Some had been in touch with the
reactionary Muslim Brotherhood ;
others with liberals, Socialists and
Communists. Some had wavered
between two or more of these
movements, Being mostly of middle
or lower middle class origins them-
selves, they knew all about the
protest of those classes against the
monarchy and its foreign friends.
Seeing also the futility of parlia-
mentary government during 30
years of independence they sensed

/ that they, the Army, could best give

effect to that protest. The event
proved that they sensed correctly.
. The original aims of the revolu-
tionary command were negative:
to remove all foreign influences and
to destroy a corrupt ruling class
which by supplying defective arms
had contributed to bring disgrace
on 't_he {\rmy in Israel. Their
positive aims emerged after much
fumbling from a situation which
they inherited.

The revolutionary command was
the first wholly Egyptian Govern-
ment to rule the country for over
2,000 years. Some of the preceding

%
dynasties had become af least
partly Egyptianised. But the massgs
had held themselves aloof fro
government, regarding it as some-
thing alien, acquisitive and often
cruel.

Furthermore, Egypt was a
country in which the contrast be-
tween rich and poor was as glaring
as anywhere in the world. Its
economy was lopsided, heavily de-
pendent on one export (cotton) for
foreign exchange and importing all
heavy and many light manufac-
tures.

In this situation, with alien rule
at home and economic dependence
on foreign countries, the revolu-
tionaries saw the political and
economic servitudes in an organic

embrace at the root of all their

evils. The remedy was to reverse
the position: to throw out foreign
influence and to build a versatile
economy, better able to stand on its
own. This prompted the drive to-
wards  industrialisation  which
would have dominated Egyptian
thinking but for the alarming;
growth of population which made -
expansion of agriculture equally
necessary. .

Home resources were
squeezed dry 7 fe

The. corollary as the revolution-
aries saw it was that they must keeg
power in their own hands at least
until the back of the economic
problem was broken. The Muslim
Brotherhood and Communists
were crushed and all party activity
was banned. No pretence was made
of consulting the people.

The programme called for a
heavy capital expenditure. Home
resources were squeezed dry to
yield savings for investment, Trade
and currency ~movements were
strictly controlled. Prices and
wages were successfully kept at
steady levels (Egypt is by far the
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cheapest country in the Middle
East). Capital in private hands was
progressively taken over. It was a
case of Socialism creeping rather
fast, but for pragmatic rather than
doctrinal reasons. The doctrine
came later, largely under Yugoslav
influences.

These measures were not enough
to finance the bigger schemes
which the Government had in
mind. Foreign aid was needed.
But Nasser, still obsessed by the
thought of foreign domination,
narrowed his field of search by in-
sisting on aid “ without strings,”
which actually means ° without
conditions explicitly attached.”
The turning-point came with the
Soviet arms deal in 1955.

Looked at with the phlegm of
seven years’ habituation, the outcry
aroused in the West by the arms
deal looks somewhat absurd. But
there were reasons for it at the
time. By one stroke of business
the Soviet Union had become a
Middle Eastern Power leap-frog-
ging the ¢ Northern Tier ” and
biting deep into a supposedly
Western preserve; and its emer-
gence as arms supplier to Egypt
upset the Anglo-American policy
of balancing arms deliveries to
Israel and the Arab States. The
first result was exactly what Mr.
Khrushchev wanted ; the second
was exactly what Nasser wanted.

Rescued by
international action

It was the Dulles era, when neu-
tralism was immoral. The United
States withdrew its offer to finance
the High Dam at Aswan; Nasser
replied by nationalising the Suez
Canal; the British and French
attacked Egypt together with the
Israelis ; Egypt was rescued by in-
ternational action inspired in part
by Mr. Dulles, who was even more
shocked by the Anglo-French
action than by the arms deal itself.

The excitement has now died
down, except on the lunatic fringe.
The permanent damage to Western
interests in the Arab world is likely
to be less serious than was feared
largely because the West has
recognised that Nasser and neutral-
ism have to be lived with.

Yet in spite of Nasser's effective
stand against Communism at home
and gradual recovery of the West
in Egypt, the Soviet Union remains
the chief outside beneficiary of the
squalls which beset the Egyptian
revolution. The military equipment
lost in Suez was replaced from
Communist sources. Since 1958 the
Russians have lent Egypt £186 mil-
lion for industrial installation and
for the construction of the High
Dam at Aswan.

If the successful struggle for the
nationalisation of the Suez Canal
was the pride of the first 10 years
of the revolution, completion of the
High Dam will be the glory of the
second decade. The two achieve-
ments (barring accidents) are likely

(Continued on Page 10)
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NASSER'S DECADE

to go down to history together as
Nasser’s greatest claims to fame.

Work on the High Dam began
in January, 1960. The venture aims
to increase cultivated land in Egypt
by 30 per cent and to reduce the
cost of electric power, especially
for industrialisation, to a fraction
of its present level.

Most discussion about the High
Dam project now centres on two
questions: Whether  or not pro-
gress is up to schedule and whether
or not the Russians and Egyptians
are working well together.

Continuing to pour
in equipment

Both questions are somewhat
unreal. In an enterprise involving
at least ten years’ work around the
i clock, schedules must be approxi-
~mate only and elastic. As work
' goes on plans may be modified
, because of unforeseen difficulties,
'second thoughts or bright ideas.
Engineers on the spot seem to have
i little doubt that the entire work,
j including a 12-unit power station,
( will be in position some time in
1970, give or take a few months.

The same with Russo-Egyptian
relations. It would be absurd to
suppose that an enterprise involv-
ing at least 10,000 men and two

e S——

(Continued from Page 8)

nationalities could be conducti
with no friction at all. But the
Russians are continuing to pour in
equipment which the Egyptians,
with Russian advice where needed,
are bringing into action as fast as
they can. . Any disharmony that
exists is clearly insignificant.
Successful gambles like nationali-
sation of the Suez Canal, great
enterprises like the High Dam,
appeal to the conspicuously human
Egyptians. There is a touch of awe
creeping into the popularity which
surrounds Nasser. It is perhaps
strongest with scientists, engineers
and chemists, to whom he has
promised technological paradise.
But it is also strong with the Army
and Civil Service, with the liberal
professions, with universities and
schools. “Who else* would have
dared all these things and got away
with them? ” It is now as difficult
to conceive an Egypt without
Nasser as a Yugoslavia without
Tito or an India without Nehru—
and Nasser is still a young man.
That, of course, is not the whole
picture. =~ Many have suffered
grievously by nationalisation and
sequestration. Whenever Nasser is
said to be preparing a major
speech a tremor runs through
minority elements such as the
Greeks and Armenians. (Of the
840 people whose property was
sequestered after the secession of
Syria a high proportion were of
foreign extraction.) At the other
end of the line there are the more
desperately ignorant peasantry,
many of whom have never yet
heard of Nasser. Even in the Delta
it is possible to find peasan‘s in
reasonable number who do not
know that the monarchy has fallen.
Another source of pride for
Nasser’s supporters is the place

-Afro-Asian

“Egypt now occupies in international
_affairs.
supplant

In spite of his failure to

“reactionary”  Arab
regimes, to keep control of Syria,
to give effective support to Afri-
can friends like Lumumba and
Gizenga, to prevent Israeli pene-
tration of Africa: in spite of all
this Cairo is one of the great
capitals of the uncommitted world,
perhaps the greatest after aloof
New Delhi. Tt is the headquarters
of several international organisa-
tions such as the Arab League and
Solidarity - Council.
Scarcely a week goes by without
an international conference some-
where in the city. It is the home of
countless exiles from the Arab
world and Africa.

Aid from any
quarter

Apart from the size and reputa-
tion of Cairo jtself, the reason for
this polyglot concentration js that
Nasser faces problems which have
their counterparts throughout the
underdeveloped world (in Cairo
one speaks of the “ developing ™ or
“ progressive ” world).

The spectacular fashion in which
he is tackling them, destroying the
rich, imposing austerity, accepting
aid from any quarter and going his
own way, even over the brink into
war, has caught the uncommitted
eye. Oddly enough it is his success
in the internal field which has given
him his international reputation;
his foreign adventures have usually
dimmed it.
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I said that,
lest Rothschild should appeéar to Mrs. SOLOMOR to
have been briefed by British Security, it would
be better for him to attend the interview with
no more detailed knowledge than was absolutely
necessary. It seemed to me that Rothschild's
object should be to prepare the way for a profes-
sional interview and that all he need do would
be to take Mrs. SOLOMON up on her earlier remarks
and ask her to relate all she knew about the
PHILBYs. I added that I would be quite happy
for Rothschild to be given all our information
about Mrs. SOLOMON.
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D.1. A.S. Martin
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PA in PF,60L58L
Original in %"3 9680 (SMOLLETT) Vol. L ser. 318

SMOLKA spoke of having to be back at the hotel by 4 o'cdlodkt
but should he be wanted for more he could returnsgain
tomorrow. He mentioned having booked a passage back

to Vienna on Wednesday.

A.M. Well, we may get through it very quickly.
S. Good.

A.M, Well, I think, the best thing I ean do is to
come to the point straigh away and then we ean
e¢hat, if you'd like to, later. What I want you
to do is to try to help me to identify some
documents. Well now, as you'll sce when you
read them that they're twenty years or so old now,
Well, if I give you that lot -

You'll have to hold them - sit by my side.

Yes, righto. And, I've got another bateh over
here, and I've got the originals here, so that
we can go back to the originals if we need to.

(Papers being arranged in a suitable position).

Pause
Have you got the originals?

Well, I'1ll tell you straight away, if you lock
at page three you will know why .......

Now ... 1is in manuseript and, I think, that is
your writing.

Can you hold it?

Tes - . ustli e
ActU&llj, (f ccn'ng Ginﬁd%wg)cri inal will help

you very much ,
That's the original, and that'!s the manuseript
passage.

[ ovE &




v 055 Interrogation
2.10.61

Yes, all right, Mr. ... - this is my writing,
I'm certain.

I'm sure it is. Well, what I want to know is
what 1t 1s? Ag you see, there are a great many
of them -

Yes.
- all very much the same kind.
What are the others?

Well - there you are, there!s another one.

Well now, perhaps I should explain that although
the others are of the same kind the real clue

as you'll see, if you look closely, is the lower
case M. DHNow, there 1s no doubt they were all
on the same typewriter and, indeed, you can see it
yourself here, you see, the M. appears in that
form right the way through.

(having his cigarette 1it).
Well now, carry on?

Er - in %40, or so, BURGESS who was in the H.5.-
whom I thought was in the M.I1.5. told me to
write down occasionally - he asked me to write
down occasionally my impressions, and, so I did.
Well, that - but sinee then, it scems, that he
used to do them £0 csesevees

Well, that was - of course, this is where they
were found. They were found among many hundreds
of documents that BURGESS left behind.

Yes.
Well, now, when did you first get to know GUX?
In - er - X¥fxxx '39.
597
‘ — n,o -\ .

He was (PLiaison cfficer).%l““ﬁthe &=L, and B.B.C,
Yes, yes. #&nd, you used to - what?
I was in charge of the Swiss section.
Yes, but, I mean, &s far as the documents are
concerned, how.come hé=eame to do that?

Keit dod he
He asked me one day - you see, he gave me the
impression he was in M.I.5., and, he asked me
to give him my impression on the .secce.
and then I did.

Well, let's look at some more.
i4hat one ~ what will that be?

That's not my writing that one. Ay
—a| ot e

)“-‘l
lgll, obwkeulEn{the experts sssemo—thet)?

Jover




055 Interrogation
2.10.61

ssured that itts yours.
. b (under tone)

Well, I mean, as I say, it is an .....
you know - ,.... it's a very close similarity,
but I'm told it definitely is your writing.

Yes, well- I can't say no, I can't say yes.
I mean, I.tell you that I don't think it is, but
you probably have investigated .....

Well, then - some more - now, that scems as if
it's an internzal memorandum that you wrote for .....

May 1 see ?
Well,did that happen (in the same

I don't think so, no. What date
LA LB ".?
No - 2nd of April 142,
he may have been in the Ministry..
I dontt think I .eves/ vos~ 'Y don': know, no.

Well, at any rate, I take it that what you were
doing was,in your owm spare time, making notes
and handing them over to GUY?

Tnat's right, - for about a year or so, year and
C.L .ﬂalf @

And he told you that -
(cigarette lighting again). el
(.

5 1 Lven
(Yours works much better than mine)T 5 CAN
You can imagine that when I read the news of all
that happened I had & lot of thoughts about the
whole thing and I was wondering (what it was all
about)? But, there it is, a situation like that -,

Well, could we go back, do you think,and talk about
your time in the U.K, from 1950 which is when
you arrived.

eees (talking together)

Well,at any rate, we've established that those
were things that you - which yeu produced iar GUY,
and, what he did with them you say you don't knom.

No, I don't know, but it puts a damn qcsty
construetion on the thing now.

Well -

- 1 say, indeed it does . Well, can we go back
and chat about your early days in the U.K.

Jover




Interrogaticn
2.10.61

(S. wished to change the sezting arrangément).
You want me to go baek from '307?

Yes, if you would?

Ehnm- Exchange Telegraph.

Well, vou eame here when you were -

) wes (g,
eess =~ London Sehool of Economies for 6 months.

Yes, yes, and you had a Jjob with a newspaper,
I think, xsk as well?

No, while I was here & nerspaper in Vienna asked 5
ge to write stories for them which I did ..... o
I wanted to become a Journalist. I went back t:\ﬁQ
Vienna in '31. I studied law. I got married
and came back as eorrespondent for &ﬂ?ﬂﬁ#?)[arev»e.
Stayed correspondent for M®ERE® PRESBE and organised

_ a giani news service for them and switched over to , @

(72 Prague in February '37. and, Ex#i| PRESSE gave me [ ¢
the impression that they were very mueh e
Germans, so that .... - andy I was their
correspondent until *; when the Germans marched
RS ..ss - and th I applied for a job with
the Exzchange Te;aora:r? end became thelr foreign
news manager, if you and gave them the idea
of starting these dis tfidd,ion»cent*es in Switzerland
well, first in Prague then Switzerland JGew Licves,
which I did, and I spent some time in Switzerland
organising the distributiom there and shortly ....
up thethe war- and, came back again, znd from then on
youtve probably .... -

Well, then you joined the ¥.0.I1.

Joinéd the Ministry of Informaticn
and stayed there until the-

Well, now, what about that news agency that you
started in %34 ?
7

(Nét)34 - the Exchange Telegraph

No, something called the London Continental News -

Oh the London Continental -~ well, I thought -
I thought I was going to send stories on the Continent
but it didn't go very far.

Well, that went on for what - 3 years or so, and
you were doing that -

No - Oh - I'm sorry, ves, of course, you*re right.
¥y 4 3 ¥

I think, you did?

Yes, I started it in order to supply news to the

Exchange Telegraph - and to have a sort of frame

work for it.

Well, now, vour partner in that was Mr. PHILEY?

atts right.
/over




055 Interrogation
2.10.61

s

Well, PHILBY was the husband of -

~of LIZZY ?

- LIZZY, yes, who I knew as & child of a very young
age, and, when I wanted teo have zn English directer
I asked him if he would join, he did, and he took
no interest in it whatsoever.

And, what was he doing (then at the time?) ?

I think, he was on & paper called

8o that you were really running that by yourself?
Absolutely, yes.

Well, now, tell me about LIZZY? PHILBY married
LIZZY FRIEDMAN as she was then.

i
FRIEDMAN, yes, I knew her as KOLMAR (%)

Her maiden name wus KGLMLR/ '5 and then she married
FRIEDMAN, and then she married PHILBY,and they came
here in '32, I'm not sure?

I don't know,- I think it was nearer '3%4 ,
But you knew LIZZY KoLuan( (@Y as a girl -
I knew her as a girl in Vienna, yes.

- and, cen you tell me anything =bout her? I mean -
fovotn, vin D
She was a J#~= class Jewish girl, and, we were
friendly with them.; ., .; femily .... and I was a
correspondent with ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ'PRESSE hergzwcﬁg came cne day
and said -'I've got married to -5 &1 %% T ‘
bey—ef39 - and, that's how we kept in touch for a
whil€eseeoees <o« but they separated.

Well, they spparated in '39 , I suppose,

They were living in Hampstead at the time and you
saw quite a bit of them,did you?

s i Am AT ads
I saw them ~fcertain3?£not much really, and,he was
hardly ever there, you see, he WaS .....
I had the impression that he did not like to meet -
quite frankly ...cc.... I have a feeling that he
was rather anlis. Jewish .

But iggxxggﬁemarried?

Yes, I knﬂwéikwgl%qtpat sometimes happens you know,
his Fathefwﬂflﬁ..,zf-“"" ") yvou know -

Yes. Well, did you keep in touch with - well, with
both of them, or with either of them untl the war?

We kept in touch with LIZZY but very tenuous because
she li?ﬁﬁ,in‘gaﬁi§»4h§ was the correspondent of the
b I8 P, Sla, S Vi A_ AL
ggﬁ?; .;.E... and we saw her when we went through
out no




055 Interrogation
2.10.61

—

(8. continued) el
When was broke out she came back and hewent.as ....
to the ?(B.E.F.) I think - and, we got the impressicn

a @ : 2 . il 2 Sk}‘

My interpretati-n of it a2t the time was,that Be wes,
had been and is now, as ycu know, very Left Wing
and th=t he was webk ol al L.E/’[" fw.lué;’/i S e

What impressicn did you get of his politics?

My impression of PHILBY's pnolitics - ltye read the
papers since then, you know -

bhm; g S (\;\ SV _Ssbn. g

- and so on, and I've certainly talked to people.
My impressicn was that he was the.
and that really broke through when it really came to it

Well, what do

ou think zbout his réle in Spain, when
he, as you say

he wes the Times correspondent?

a4
»

I didn't seevevee =~ I Jjust saw his despatches, I didn!
liké/point of view, and, you know about me. probably,
that I 1loathe (.eecees

but, with KIM I did not sympathise because of the
very strcng feeling that I hed that he was on the -

-on the wrong side?

- on the wrong side, yves, and my sympathies were

certainly. .35 §§wujuA Lot

Well, now - how was it then that you came to tie up
with him in this news agency?

Well, this was right at the beginning, you see, and

I didn't know many people and I said to him one day
TORERE s o0 sc00scone forming this little mmpany to
provide the Exchange Telegrzph with newz from the
continent - do you mind? He said,'I don't mind',

and that was all, I hardly ever talked to him about it.
But, you know, I - when you asked me about the Agemey
1'd even forgotten about it, it was called,London
Continental News -

- that's right -

- and, what we needed it for, of course, was to have
some - how do you call it, 2 fountain, that....

the Exchange Telegraph ....... their message that
would c.uus Prague, Germany ....,

who sent thise messages.

Well, vow knew that KIM was on FRANCO's side, in so
far as his newspaper work went,at any rate - knew
that he was accredited tc the -

Well, of course, I wWasS_ceccssvess at that time ....
Just sending the news.b?'.yﬂv“ }\AA S A LGWuAMN%X

Wy ?

LEE AR J C\

~
I must say-~ you can get through more than I dol

,&0/\;

/over




Interrogation
2.10.61

PUBesonsonan good faeilities.

Yes.

(wishes candle to be extracted from sse attached to
his wheelechair)

Well, when did you first gét to know GUY, beczuse,
as vou know, GUY was a very close friend of XIM's.

Yes, that I gathered in the course of the first few
months of the war. It was not my impression at first.
I can't remember exactly where I met GUY, it may have
been at the ¥.0.I. it may have been at some
drinking do or scmething -~ I can't remember.,

And how did
remember whai

ne

¥ou

he - how d4igd
he said to

put 1t to you, can you
Wh @l

- what GUI

¥ said to me?

- yes - 1 mean, 1t was a strange reguest, I would say.
Well, GUY always created the impression in the
miristry that he was in @.I./. - worked for K

You see, I was a very vain busgy bedy, (and
descrip tions abe ut me?) , and he said to me

'dc w”ito this and, do give me your impresszions
of things and that I d1d, silly things, vou know,
obviouslg

o

How did you find the time for 1t?

(Lots of time?) -

I mean,-gfgrysnxmzxexErxIEzeXwxkiExaxiixex?

more or less like & diary.

No,no, it was more or less like keeping a diary.

How did you manage to get it to him?

and then later on
¢game 10 sSee MSe. .

Well, GUY was in the Ministry
he was in the B.B.C.

5 e0 80 - > »

Because some of them are after ! left the Ministry.

They are? Well, he
so of'ten in '39, 140,
my flat for & week in (???"OLV
I found on my return...qw wiy,
But, I liked him 28 a person -

"41,¥42 %3

wT»N

- we moved round
he cnce lived in Huw
Court) znd then

he always struck me-

-How long did you continue to do this for him?

I don't think it was beyond'4l.
oecume very tenucus and so it

en vou read the story in the newspapers, as
musn have done, ehm - you say, vour mind went

LA O

You see, our contact
I think, 41, '"42
you

back to

these affairs, did you understand then what had been

haprening?
3\) Yee v (,\-»C %3

I thought Q24vhr%—%—hﬂﬂj\~3a)




Interrogation
2.10.61

Have you seen KIM lately?

No. I haven't seen K%y sinece?(142)
:D‘.:.-lq)v, Vv\uu\) WL\L A t

. s 0w

He's what?
.He.is .éﬁ.q”“ Lebarion.

?(Sorry, this is not the best viewd the
situation).

(Weli, I"11 .....» as soon as I can -)

With KIM I lost all contact in '40 or 1'4l1.

I had the feeling - pefhaps I'd better explan

my feelings sbout the situation. I was in thk

Ministry and people were very nice to me, but

on the whole I felt very strongly that I was a

foreigner - er - by the way people/%sigeé:SG/he.
treated

Yes, and you did have very strong pro- Russian

syvmpathies.

I was very - yes, I had pro-Russian sympathies -

- muxyumxikgx how would you have deseribed
yoursdf at that time?

At that time I would have described myself as a
fellow traveller.

Ehm.

But,you see, at the time these things did not
take sSnvan JShcon

Oh 'j,fes - es e

And, GUY went forward and went out toward me
with a certain amount of fiiendship, of feeling
of friend ), - at least, thought so, he was
a ci!%géﬁéaéngonality, I was amused and I was
eaptured by it.

And s om0 a s ae —CED. Z;f-nu tell me
anything zbout GUY's cirlece - the friends of GUY
(20f—the—=Sew)that you met ?

. I think youtve got to have -

Well, I know GUY's cirgte, but what I would
like to know is that part of the eirele that
yvou entered into ?

I didn't get very far with his friends or mkiix
or in the M#I. - MeI. and the B.B.C., you know,
did you want me to think about his friends at
that time?

Yes - you mean, you'd like time until - S
\
No, I think now, while we're talking about -\

Ye Se .\“7“
Jover




055 Interrogation
2.10.61

O
= T~
Well, as names crop up '~%...

Yes.

Well, we've aslready mentioned two haven't we -
KIM and GUY ?

Yes.

Were they Jjoined in your mind in any way?

Not particularly, no. For instance, they came
up to the house once in '40 after KIM came
back from France.

KxXMx yes.

V%"} CUAD bwb(f

KIM came Up ..sces and GUY wss
z$ter 2 long time.

Well now what about KIM's and GUY's politieal
views - I mean, as they discussed them with
you, you say that KIM left you with the
impression that he was anything but & Communist

-YeS.
- that his views far directed o the other way.

Yes, yes. I can answer that so decidely

because this is the sort of thing we've been

talking about at home ever since we read these

things in the papers, and, I certainly had the

feeling that he was ... ~ only mJ

impres°ion, if you wrnt - I take it yvou'lre in
1:5.7

A

My impression w“S that KIM was watching me,
and GUY - I didn't have that feeling particulad
- you see, as I've explained before, at that
time,these lines of distinction were not as
strong at all.

How do you describe GUY?

GUYf well, I was going to use & word that ya
won't like, I would say thet he was a nut -
a colourful and attractive nut.

Yes, yes. But, behind it =211 presumably,
I mean, his feelings were very strong on all
subjects?

We‘l, sc I've heard since, and, I ndVen't read
MPLLY book, but apparently HE WES sensesoss
Mind.you, I'm still very flummoxed by the
whole appearance of this extraordinary persn.

Youtre tdlking of GUY now?

Yes, - I mean, I have had a2 visit not so lorg
ago from p4RDZ ?29?  who cernen in Moscow.

CARKER L T e § ERAMAY wdou
‘ /over




055 Interrcgation

2,10.61

Yes.

Who has seen GUY in Moscow, and I saild to him -
'now what do you think is the matter with GUY?!

He said ~ 'my impression is that GUY is just
getting nuttier and nuttier', and then I said -
'Thow does that correspond with the book that's
supposed to be written!, - 'well ', he said '.....!
That was the sort of answer. Butv,1 I mean, I -

if 1 were asked - 'was GUY av. 284V - and this is
after z11 what you want - what you're after - ces

e it

A.M, \\\

S
AM,
S.

I would be very, very doubtful. 3
7% wican, b Do v Leladisy Lk 0L
n'«:..a'«vvv‘/ Bt D, woV.  ntlasoan | Weteg osa L( A
(laughter)

But the twin set that you are putting up for
discussion - GUY-KIM - twim set, did not auwpear
strongly in my mind. = You(ean)ask me about other
people ?

Well, I was gocing te say who was GUY friendly
with in your days, I mean, to whom did he introduce
you? Take it, I mean -

Can we just associate freely -

Yes.

Ehm - DeSReE (?) - one evening I went to - along
g 8 ¢lub .... that gsort of thing. ... _
PSS wonted to know whether I thought it was
possible to go to the Russian ballet wes there
any chance of .. .

What else - and - ANTHONY BLUNT.

You knew ANTHONY?

¥mmxkx Pardon?

You knew ANTHONY?

I met him twice,that's all, but, I mean, you

agsk me now to cast my mind back and to just let
things pop up - and,I -

Well, GUY had many circles as you know. There's
one particular circle which I suprose broke through?

I thought you were going to say cne ciréle that I
NEeVEr....

(laughter) Well, I don't know why it would not
but, anyway, it seemed to break through -

There was an immense homosexual crowd.

Yes, I mean, that brocke through in all sorts of
strange places.

Yes, the Lbessdr— * * except there's one more .,..
that /{?hgé”brdaght to our flat whike we were ....

That was JACKPE /

I don:t know what his namehas.




055 Interrogation
2.10,61
~1le

Ehm.

I only know thet he had = friend who was his
boy friend .....
(eigarette lighting).

Well, ANTHONY - ANTHONY BLUNT, you met him?

I met ANTHONY BLUNT once or twice. I think,
GUY was living in a flat with him,

(which belonged?) to SASSON or ROTHCHILD or
something like that, and, there was = cocktzil
PRYRY icaiin sy Kk JGHN.&Sﬂﬂtwc7 was there,
and, A S89-SUITH, and ...... -

It'1ll come back to vou.
Well now, as far as you youself are concerned,
at that time, you would have ssid that you were

certainly a2 fellow traveller?

Yes - at i th a

/ Mind you, not xﬁ%.f%g.?egiQ?ﬁg%‘%ze,h% was
sympathetle to hussia, you'll probably k
I wrote a2 book, but T -

wasg
now

Yes.

~Even in Vienna already I had faint sympathies,
but the sort of sympathies that one felt under the
shadow of Hitler and of the Nazi period, and the
general experience of fasBism.
May I ask what.....

L R O 2%

h { T SO

well I .... - and, the job that I had gt

at the Ministry seemed to me, personally, to be

& perfect job that suited my feelings of eccpersdn
between Britain and the Soviet Union against
Hitler and when, after the war, things developed
gradually asunder I had to - ?(mang headl” sezrehing
and -

Well, you went back to Vieannz as soon as the war
wag over, didn't you?

I went to Vienna as soon a2s the war was over, and,

I decided that I wanted to go back to my country

of origin, that I would like tc settle there and
write and, of course, many things intervened with
NXX that - my family property ?(came back)....
my Father was too old to '¢&£¥%'lit and thet
coincided with the beginnings of my illness whiech
(started?) 1947 , so that, on the whole, to me
the correct advice and balance seemed to be to
withdraw from writing and to resign myself to

being - I did resign myself to being an
industrialist and,in fzct,(I am Qne?g. Later event
showed me that my vouthful (experience)? had been
very useful.

Huaxxxx When - can you date that at all, I mean,
was it any particular event ?

/over
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Ne, no - you can't - I mean, you probably

imow that in the minds of men things develop
gradually and that many events .....

but, i1t certainly began already in ! when I
was in (B T L.
and T still thought I'd finish that book after
O SrLlelsivee.. a0

you see, Istwllowed the '37 38 trials thaagh
how I could haveswallowed them, now, looking back
on it, I can't describe, I mesn, .....

but the TITO thing already seemed to me very
strange. And then, gradually, a number of other
things happaned and I cevees

but, if you now agk me the juestion -'what do you
believe in' - this is & very difficult ....

but I'm probably, as I'm undoubtedly nearing th
end of my days,-probably aTEMamsses®), . oisT (2

Did you feel when you rezd about this in 151
there was anything you could 2dd to the story,

I mean, did ycu discuss it with anyone ,........
(outside noise completely drowns voices

sonue discuss ..., sessenne

I discussed 1t with my wife and.....

4nd,.let me tell you,that I had the feeling

I'd had a visit from{you)at that time, but-....
cries One Q Gyt Lim came from London to
visit me and had a long conversation about the
whole affair, he never told me that he was
attached to M.I.5. but I attached him as such.
Would it be indiscreet to mentiocn his name to you?

Ko.
LEHMAN

Well, it's JOHN (bENE=2——LBE?), and, (it seemed)
that JOHN =EMEEs GHNAN great interests in the
BURGESS affair., I sgein felt my doubts whether
they were principally official,as I had thought
at the beginning of the conversation they were
sort of personal, personal because he tock slong

Yes, he did,

- and then I had a two hour talk with him and
he told me,and,I told him what I thought, and
later on, that same year -

- Did you tell him about these things?
Pardon?
Did you tell him about these things?

He never asked me. He didn't ask me about it
at all. But, you won't believe it, but I'd
forgotten this zltogether until you showed it
me now, and it really did not ..... to me.

Yes - but, surely when the thing .....
I mean, when the story became public -

Ah - but,you see, when it first became public

I thought that he acted in some drunken,idiotic
&xplosion,

jover
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Yes, I know, but 1t very soon became evident
that that wasn't the case.

I can't remember (why it was - I cannot tell)?
But, I was surprised-(cigarette iighting)-

you see, the only people whe had ever asked me -
where I nad the feeling that they might have
asked me 9. YEMmar, was when ERIC HENDERSON
rang me up from the Express,and, - later on, yes,
when another mutual friend of GUY's &nd . ...

and the Forelgn Service news boys, came tc see
me, and that was the then Swiss Minister in
Bucharest, KESSLER.

KESSLER ?

KESSLER.

You knew KESSLER when he w:8 here?

Oh I knew KESSLER long before I knew anybody else,
I mean, he was correspondent of the Neue Zuricher

Zeitung right &t the beginning of .....

Yes., =~ Well, you really want to tell me that
thet made so little impact upon vou ?

It mede little impect on me, ves.

What do you think now?

Well, I must say that I must think that GUY
probably was passing things on and was using me
to get information although the information that

e

What exactly did he ask you for? 0an you ....

eseseti your impressions in ccnversations with
people,and s¢ on, you meet & lot of people! .,

What - a completely open=?

Absolutely, yes. I mesan,'youlre & Journalist!,he saié
Jou see, I told you @t the beginning what my
impression was, and he said-'vou're & journalist
who mixes with & lot of people, give me your
Impressicnst. I don't think -

But I don't - there's cne theme which runs
through the whole of those documents -

—}7635

- and that 1s Russia, How is Russgis ..., -

I was - I was -~

-But, you weren't at that time, this is '41 - 142,
You hadn't gone over to the Russian section then,
had you?

No, I tock over the Russian Section -

- you were still looking after Switzerland, I thikk

fove K
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I think I took over the Russian Section in the
Autumn of '41 -~ that may have been because I
was interested in that? You see, the period
of Russian neutrality and the German - Soviet
pact was, of course, one that I found it very
difficult to -

S"’ 9 fst\.A_,D WC.(
- to stomach.

Well, when you got back to Vienna were your
friends still in Communist circles, would you say?

Mainly, yes. You see, when I went back to Vienna
I had a feelilng that perhaps I was going mmximx
home to my original country and that I would go

and, I made contact with my childhood, youth,
friends..... LR I B AR N -8 e e
(his voice is deowned by outside noise).

Did you join the Party?

I didn't join the Party, but I had intended to
Join the Party, and, there were some extraordinary
circumstances surromnding that. I did actually
apply, and, (there wasn't even & chance??) then,
and, very much later, when the CZECHE affair
broke, which you probably .... -

- Fhm -

-~ the SLANSKI trial and so on -~ all my ex Commnunist
friends, some of whom I had already lost contact
with because, partly through changing my profession,
and, becoming an industrislist,I wes very much
on the other side, partly through being 11l I had
lost - but, the rest - 99% -were (party members?)

Wﬁat about the Party here?

Keponnis never joined them, I never wanted to
Join at all, never intended to.

You had friends who were members, had you?
I had ANDREW ROTHSTEIN who was a correspondent, =
Yes.

- and, I knew BILL RUST after the waer once, but

not particularly well, and what ... - Oh - SBLATER,

I think he's dead, SLATER, and, I - the sort of

people one would meet in any case, and - ....

it would run in with the professional line ... -

but I never met any of the sort of people that -
/Belgrade I met JAMES KLUGMAN in/- in '45 - who was then,

I think,-

Sy

e e s e —he WE*S{Still.L...

I think t‘:'ui;t EEEEE

fover ot
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(8. continued)

When I met him I didn't even know that he

was & communist - ... introduced him as
the ... man, and then later on I heard that
he was a Communist man, and was very important...

L

Joern alL
You went to Belgrade as 2 3@&:@:39?

For the Express, yes.
Yes.
It was not long after the war.

Well, - my reason for asking you to come was

to learn about those documents, ..... about those
documents to hear what you had to tell me abcut
BUEGESS and the whole of that eirele,

I was interested in your relationship with

KIM PHILBY, I still find that puzzling., Do you
ever see LIZZY now?

LIZZY comes to Vienna every two vears or three
years, she is({iving very far)?

She's still living in East Berlin?

She's living in East Berlin =t the ? DEFACH
the German ...... and-{synehronizing theatre)?

She's still married to HABIGMAN is she?

No, that broke down about 4, 5 or 6 years ago,

she has glittle daughter who lives with her, and
she's getting very much middle aged, and, in
Vienna I think she's a little more relaxed .......

LR B B B 2 2

She's still a Communist?
I L TR T “and in East Bel’lin e & v 0

Yes, but,l mean, she still is zt heart,there's
been no change of heart?

It's very difficult to say.

What do you think she was doing when she was
here in London married to KIM? - she used to
travel a great deal, did you talk to her about it?

No, I didn't, that's another thing -
Did your wife talk to her? about that?

I don't think so. She was living in Paris waiting
KIM was (at the front?).

Yes, yes, but long before then, the very early
50ties, soon after she married KIM?

That I wouldn't know. You see, we met when
she arrived, I think it must have been late in '34,

when ..,.... - and we gﬁi.the boy «#& the baby -
b%;ithis is a long time ago trving ¥o

&8 88 0 e

/over
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Yes.

I mean, these things
But of eouree in my mind,/naturally, 10 years
ago when I read all this I was trying to add up
the jig saw puzzle, but it didn't add up to
anything much. I once asked LIZZY ye&ars ago -
thow can you be married to somecne on the FRANCO

side' ? |
AlsV W

Well, how did they come to marry in the
Shetes?

That I don't know. You see we left Vienna in
133 . I left Vienna in '30 but I went back -

I really went back to Mxx merry ANNA ,....
and, we came in May '33, and, during that pericd
we didn't hear from her at all, and,when she
arrived sche introduced us, &nd I don't think
we took up much with them until about late!34,
135 or so.

Well, she was, as I say, & very much travelled
women andl should have thought you would have
been bound to ask yourselves what she was doing?
She d#id, of course, spend a fair amount of time
in Peris as you say.

This was after the marrizge broke up, you mean?

No, no, no, you seei I don't know when the

marriage broke up, had the feeling that it

was getting very, very thin, slready on one

visit when she came in 1936 or so, but - I mean,

KIM, of course, one couldn't ask about such

things, and .e.cocenes

You see, these mixed marriages are not. .o

I had my doubts that this/mmaz would ever work out
marriage

It certainlyecccss

Well, let's go back to GUY, can you think of

anything that - assuming that you &re on my side

Raxdum®x On ?
- on my side -

Yes. i
- that you would want me to know - about GUY —%
about any of thet business? \

Yes.

(pause) 7
Well, I say 'assuming that you are on my sidet!

I'm not being rude when I say that, but it seems
to me thet anyone in your position is bound to
have loyalties even if your heart has changed.

Ehm.
Is that worrying you in any way?

My loyalties would be very personal ones tda
few Austrian friends, very few of them still
are Communists, one or two who are stdll

Communists and I consider to b8 ssveses
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A.M,

1
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But they are open Communists?
. 9 'y
Open Communists, yes, I mean, like(FISHER ?)
you see,(ﬁ;EE?/XESHEB)? I.liked him ...
But, you said, 'assuming I would be on your side'#$
had I got any further observations to make on
what struck me about GUY ?

Ehm.

(pause) It's awfully difficult, you see, because
there's such a kaleidoscope of (casual) contacts
that he had, and of course to me that was amuasing.
Let me tllink - t e @

Yes,

Well, we may see each other again tomorrow, 1?1l
think about it - do some mowe) work? [ Woenc

Would you talk to vour wife about thils?

You wouldn't?

Would you, I say.
I would prefer not to.
What would she think?

She'd be worried and she's very attached to her
childhood and to her youth, but, I think, Ihdt
It1ll have to, yes, in the circumstances.

Well, she might be able to help with LIZZY PHIIEY
(Might not?)
Did she know GUY?

Yes, of course, and he came to the house once

or twice «.....

but, she - he once broke out into tears andhe
started on the subject, you know, he started tellin
us about his homosexual situations, and, though
she sympathized very much with that sort of thing,
I think also that it 24w sadtr=d Lens

Politieally your wife moved with yow,did she?

My wife always moved with me ....

(near?) people thought that she was far more

to the Left than she was ,or,that I have been , ‘
but, on the whole she went through the whole.g%?*f
with me, and, with the ups and downs. Ao

When you say it would worry her, you mean that
the - thet the implicetiong of those documents
would worry her?

Well héterally the implication of my being
involved in this, naturally.

But, presumably she knows that you're here?
Indeed, I imagine I spoke tc her?

/over
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I told her that I was coming to the War Office,
and -

And I imagine that e..... evss (talk. togethend

St wh - I thought the War 0ffice wanted to

ask me about GUY, and the War Office would want
to ask me about LIZZY, certainly, I also expected
you to put questions to me about Austria, and-

I thought that you would ask me questions about
the Czec . I mean, naturally, you
wouldn't,” but - I thought that,on the whole, you
dennn that I was about and I had seen & lot
and that you might went to ask me a lot of
gquesticns.

But I'm still tryving to answer your former
guestions. What, in fact, you are asking 1s -
did nothing ever strike me=mas particularlycid
politically

(That's right?)

I think 3t the time these things weren't

8o clearly outlined at all, I mean, GUY géz'ussed
MARXISHM with w2, at the Ministry and2"88“that

he knew a lot - some other people in the Ministry
did too, we 2ll (said a lot?) iB.fact.....

Well, I think then, that if you are prepared to
give me some more time perhaps you could ring
me up tomorrow and let me know whether vou would
like to go further?

Yes, yes, I will,

And, if you went to contact me in Vienna and

you have the methods of doing so, - I don't know
who the P.C.,0 1is now - but, I have met one
once three years ago at a party whom I thought
I had met before.

I don't know.

Anyway, look -~ we'll leave it like that, I'1ll
ring you tomorrow -

Do you think you will have more because I

have no more guestions - I mean, on the basis

of what you told me today,Il don t feel that meXXix
we shall get any further. g

(It's just)? that I will try and think up

more people as you asked me to mention to you,
and whether there was anything that struck me
as particularly odd.

Well I'1ll ring the - and I hope you can come
here again op,I!11 come to you -

Yes, I hope toc see you next time (2t the place)

n1is was the peason why I couldn't ....
but Itm perfectly hapry €0 do so next time. OVﬁwﬁi
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A, ¥, (econt'd)
But, as I say, h o strike vou
dontt think there's goin; . very much peci
in 1t.
All right. Ry ]
/Youlve been extremely considerste and KPR o~
becauge this is the first time in many yesrs
that I've gine 2lone into a room with a stranger,
without any attention, but I must say .....

LA

Well, I had hoped that we were geing to get a
lot further than we have. I had hoped that the
gxplanation of those documents wouldn't be quite
such a blind alley as,indeed,it has turned out
to be. Pecause, all i’m interested is, 1is the
bottom of the story{until) nothing more in my
mind 4is(falssa)?

(Naturally). ..

- I don't think we've really got
deeper? = Have I%?-

something then?

I thought you were just about to ask me a
question?

No. No, I probably said - have you got any
other questions, that's all,

No.
We'lve got a party with my old Ministry friends.
Iou're going straight back to Vienna, are you?

Yes, I'm going straight back to Vienna.
Do you want to know the purpose for my stayR

Well I don't know what the purpose is -quite
frankly. -

I thought that you might be ..
No, I knew that you - that there was fris party

tonight, indeed - otherwise I wouldn t have
knowvn that you were here. 7

Wouldn't you like to join us?

I don't think I will,no.

Well, I met JOHN LAWRENCE whc was our press
attache fat the time) ; G
and he suggested..... get together ...

AJH. Sc, you really came over for that puppose, did y

S. No, ne, no, I've come - I'm & menufacturer of
steel .... and our agent in Britain
suggested early this year th:t we should form
e,dﬁWW&wﬁgqmnany here and Germany , and I said,
yes, and. I said I'd come ...

If you ask me now, am I assisting to form a
company in order to have an excuse for coming
/over
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gition

whether I wes
orm & company 1

: your first ' 5% quite
frsn&l) don't know!

No, no -~ no, I don't think you're playing....
No, no, I was here in 146, I was here in '57\
I wes here in '49, I was here in '50;, and T
here in S( «+»

Have you really .... come here cuite freguently

stopped because - yes, you see,
I hs : breakdown when I 1eard-
but +Hia doesn't interest YOUT s 0 a

A nervous brezkdown when?

In late '50, when this wasn't getting any
better, %nd, in the 8Spring of '51 the doctors
told me that I had to ﬂ\nect no cure, no
improvement and, in fe ct, that it was going to
get worse, and 3n took quite an effort to {igure
this, and, what my wife does not know is that
this may not last very long now. But -

This vou were told, I mean, there's no -
There's no possible cure and -

&MHLKA went on to talk about his illness,

his two sons, cne in business with him the other

doing medicine, and he spoke also about his
great pleasure at returning to England.
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anthony after Rome, before going to America, plans to stay a short
time with some British Official in ABeirutiso may see Xim - he thinks
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What fine notices St John PHILBY got in the Times - I saw in
one paper that he had been here - I wish I had known as I liked him so
much and he was so kind to me and I miqh?'have been able to say personaly
how sorry I was for the harm I had done his beloved som. And now its
too 1ate....ss Py iy
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Copy in PFY.604529 BURGESS

Y, GOSL31/1A
"u\,‘:«"'ij}ﬁs

NDeay Samgel,

fe have in the past corrcapondence about
ons Franels Joseph THOUPION, gyour last letter
being dated Yebrusry 16, 19‘36 under Ref, QV,663.

THOLPUOH was Seniop Jecurity Offieer at our
inbassy in *;mmwrtan, 1947 - 1952, He has
now r;'z"steu his life stoxy, covering a career
in the et "z""'a}%.tan Police, the B, A Fe (5,1.8,)¢9
and in ,auh*ﬂg;mn. in the section desling with
the m:zf phase ho devotes a chapter to Guy

fek i £ f?.,» h»svldﬁiﬁg photostas of this.

1 ¥ § }Lﬁt-& »ned b nane, and a cleay

m&im*ti“' of | pia alse
sending a ;

The reat of the Dook docs not gppear %o be

1 _ensloswre

THiS IS A COPY
ORIGINAL DO ”Tf,JI':,":Ef"-JT‘ RETAINED
N DLP»":TM. VI UNDER SECTION
3(~ ‘) UF T‘- £ PUBLIC RECORDS|
““ ﬁp/zll, Zs:'?—l-‘f




of seeurity interess, but as the book diseloses
maah that TROMPSOE got as a result of his serviee
under the Orown, 1 have $0ld Admiral Thomson, O
whom the publishers submitted the whole book, %o
asdvige the latter to submit the relevent portions
$o the $hree authorities concerned, I thought
hovever that you might like to have sdvanee
notioe of this, soc aa to ensupe that i7 and when
the Poreign 0ffiec portion is submitied it gelo
the attention 1% deserves, 1 may say shat
TROMUSON 48 severely ordticml, numch along the
linee of his articles, a copy of whieh you sent
us with your last letter,

Yours sinoerely.,

G f e

n.b. Kennedy.

THIS IS A COPY
ORIGINAL DOCUMENT RETAINED
IN DEPARTMENT UNDER SECTION
3(4) OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS
ACT 1958 QYR Zozuy
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‘Services Press & qua.;lca.stipg' Committee, 2, Belgrave Square, London, W.l.

We are enclosing herewith the typescr.ibt of a book which we intend
publishing in due course entitled DESTINATIN WASHINGT(N by F.J. Thompson.

We understand that you have already seen and approved of the majorify -
of this book, but we should be grateful if you could now confirm that the
version we are gending you is also acceptable.
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At sbout this time he (BURGESS) had moved into H.A.R. Philby's house in
a suburb of Washington, where he lived with the family, Mrs. Philby and the
children,
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It is no secret that most people had guessed Philby's job. It is easy to guess
the occupation of similarly employed people in most Embassies throughout the world.
There are at least one or two representatives of the many departments of the various
British Security Services in all Embassies., With them are their special secretaries
from Emland and their own special safes - and the little Empire thus created is so
conspicuous that all the Embassy staff and servants are quickly aware that they're
doing something "hush-hush" outside the normal rum of Embassy business. Call them
what you like, by any combination of letters or figures, they are known, and their very
methods-of working, sometimes under the guise of other jobs, are.the actual peoints whict
cause comment and discussion and lead to the truth bécoming known. When I heard that
Burgess had moved in with Philby I thought in amazement that even the Foreign Office
had for once excelled itself in sheer stupidity. On the other hand, I tried to imagine
that it was all part of some preconceived plan. Was Burgess being used by London as
a spy? Did they in London know so much about him that they were letting him have his
head in the hope that he would lead them to bigger fish? Was Philby playing a part
to uncover a spy racket? Was this friendship between Burgess and Philby.deliberately
engineered by one of the Security Departments in London, and if so, uhich one -~
Military, Civil, or Foreign Office? _

bhen long afterwards, the news of their joint defection to Russia reached
Washington, and a tremendous posse of Security officials had been rushed gcross the
Atlantic to lock the door of .the leng-empty stable, I was asked to search the Philby's
house, where Burgess had lived. I went to the house with very mixed feelings; if the
investigation and been handled by any other than amateurs, this job would.have been
‘carried out as one of the first steps in conducting the enquiry. However it had
a.pparently not been dm » and Philby had now left for the U.K.

As I fully expected, there was nothing useful tobe found in that fairly large

" house, and although I went over it with great care, nothing came to light. Mrs. Philby
was most helpful, and explained that Burgess's room had been clesned up - it was a very
bare and sparsely-furnished room in the basement - also eferything was being packed in

P.T.0.
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cont:
readiness for the family's imminent return to Britain.

Every scrap of paper was gone. There were no books, old letters,
visiting cards, not even a bit of doodling on a blotter or telephone directory.
The house had been well tidied up, and not a trace remained there to show that
Burgess had ever set foot inside.

le of an individual
he file owner

4
L

include the name of

=
(2]
<
=]
g
.2
=
<
=
Y
e
te]
Q
e
=
=

¢ &




s
gy L5
For PF‘.602+,75§4/ )/" !

b o5,

NOTE FOR FILE

Aileen PHILBY died on 11 December, 1957.

("The Times") ~— GL\,&/\A‘( QVWM

C, A, L, Cliffe.




: " FROM THE PRESS SECTION.

PHILBY.—On Dec.”11 1957, at Leylands, Crowborough |
A1LEEN, wife of H. A, R. PHILBY, and beloved mother of
Josephine, John, Thomas, Miranda, and Harry, and
daughter of Hazel Alleyne.
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to identify the second comrade in view

”{'}LQ fact t?{l 1 3 nareLrLy % i}"ilt "iylk Lu. u‘«b

was

fmile BURNS. TUnfortunately, the beginning

thelr conversation wag mis

extremely indistinct.

"(But?/Well?) the worst youtll ever

in that respect was at the 20th Congress.
They went to ... {(think MATTHEW

to say word and changed his mind but impos-
sible to be sure) well, that?s our line to
India (House??/you know??/now??)."

"0h yves.n

Tind all the Daily
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-

But I always find it very easy
(Chuckles followed by short pause in
conversation.)
is PHILBY®%®
- he was, I think, a
diplomat at one time out there and hets been
out there as a Foreign Correspondent. :
think the Times(?) sent him out there this
time or the Telegraph, (was it??). Anyway,
he's been out there reporting. But he'¥s one
3 I'm not sure whether hel¥s
ever officially been. the : fifice.m
"Yes.® (Type of grunted "yes" given by a
listener to prove he'%s still listening to
speaker. )
. "You know in the Diplomatiec Sarvice - but
one of these Middle East experts. Hets

written various books on the subject and so

- 19.09.

MacDonald




Reference....

An announcement appeared in the
Daily Telegraph in June 1957 that Kim
PHILBY's mother had died.
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